Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, May 17, 2021
6:00 p.m.

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is our
number one priority. Therefore, the District will be taking precautionary measures consistent
with CDC recommendations. Please consider joining the meeting remotely through the video
conference access as provided below:

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.

When: May 17, 2021 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Topic: School District of Phillips Board of Education Meeting
https.//zoom.us/i/94760283622?pwd=REpvNXBtQTkrZSsOcmd1MmZ6T010dz09
Passcode: 709654

Or One tap mobile :
US: +16465588656,,94760283622# or +13017158592,,94760283622#

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): US: +1 646 558 8656
or+1301 7158592 or+1 312 626 6799 or +1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346
248 7799

Webinar ID: 947 6028 3622

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that enables each
student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

May 2021 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Pg#

l. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) President
il Roll Call of Board Members President
Ml Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to President

Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price
County Review

V. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will be President
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest
to the school district. No action will be taken on items presented.

V. Administrative Reports, Committee Reports, and Conference/
Workshop Reports
A. Elementary Principal Report Scholz
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
1. Introduction of Student Liaison for 2021-2022
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
D. Superintendent Report Morgan

1. Graduation 2021
2. ESSR (Emergency Relief Funds)
3. 2020-2021 Membership Audit

E. Student Liaison Report Schluter
F. School Forest Committee Report Scholz
G. Policy Committee Report Baxter
H Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Secretary
[.  Business Services Committee Report Secretary
J. CESA Board of Control Meeting Report Houdek
VI. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Return to Learn Plan Options Morgan
B. DPI Waivers Due to COVID-19 Changes Morgan
C. Items Recommended from the Core Team on the Morgan/Admin
Referendum Design Planning
D. Advertising Billboard Project Update Morgan
E CESA #12 Contract for 2021-2022 Morgan 4
F. Employee Handbook Review Process for 2021-2022 Morgan 5-6
G. Non-Affiliated Salary for 2021-2022 Morgan
H. Food Service Prices for 2021-2022 Lehman
I. Outdoor Freezer Purchase Lehman

J. Additions of Handrails on Bleacher Replacement for $5,700.00 | Lehman

VII. | Consent ltems President
A. Approval of Minutes from April 19, 2021 Board Meetings 7-9
B. Approval of Personnel Report 10
C. Approval of Bills PDF

May 2021 - Page 2



VIIL

Xl

Scheduling Future Board Meetings

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of open
session:

A. Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of
considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility..

e Administrative Contracts
e PEA Salary Negotiations

B. Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(f) for the purpose of
considering open enroliment requests for 2021-2022 school
year.

o Requests to enter the school district of Phillips
e Requests to leave the school district of Phillips

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Wi Stat.
Sec. 19.85(1) if necessary, to act on motions made during the

executive sesion.

Adjourn

President

President

President

President

May 2021 - Page 3



CESA #12 Contract for 2021-2022

Grand-Funded Programs (Free to All Districts)
Shared Leadership:
e Early Childhood Tribal Project)
Early Childhood Special Education Support and Leadership
Educator Effectiveness CESA 6 Model
Peer Review & Mentor Grant
Regional Career Pathways

Vocational Education Consortium (Carl Perkins)
e WI| Statewide Parent Educator Initiative
Instructional Services
e Universal Design for Learning
e WISE Technology Readiness
Student Services
e Gifted & Talented Grant

Fee for Service Programs
Shared Leadership
e Career and Technical Education Consortium (provides match to
Carl Perkins grant funds)
e General Administration
Instructional Services
e Central Special Education Leadership
e Movie License USA Consortium
e Orientation & Mobility
e Vision
Student Services
e Battle of the Books (2 teams)
¢ High Quiz Bowl (1 team)
e Spelling Bee (1 team)

Total

Technical Assistance Network for Improvement (TAN/Integrated Contract)

$ 2,701.00
14,672.00

2,623.00
1,914.00
3,594.00
1,349.00

474.00
$1,155.00
170.00

$28,652

May 2021 - Page 4



HANDBOOK REVISION PROPOSALS FOR 2021-2022

Add to section 3.3 Separation from Employment
Termination: Employment may be terminated upon a majority vote of the full membership of the Board
of Education. In such cases, the Board shall abide by its applicable policies and such terms as may be

set forth in an individual contract.

Resignation: A professional staff member may resign in accordance with the terms of his/her
individual contract.

An administrator may resign by filing a written resignation with the District Administrator.

A support staff member may resign by filing a written resignation with the District Administrator.

The District Administrator may act for the Board in the acceptance of a resignation.

Employees who terminate their employment with at least ten (10) working days written notice will not be
allowed to use any earned vacation, personal time or discretionary holiday pay once received by the
District Administrator. If an employee has overused the holiday, sick, or vacation time earned, the
employee will have an amount equal to the value of that overused leave withheld from his or her last
paycheck. The District’'s obligation to pay its share of the employee’s insurance benefits will terminate

at the end of the month in which the employee works his/her last day.

Add Liquidated damages policies in this area section 3.3.1

4.10.1 SEVERANCE/PAID TIME OFF (PTO) LEAVE PAYOUT

Employees will be paid for accumulated paid leave days upon resignation or retirement according to the
following conditions:

1. To receive severance/paid-eave PTO payout upon resignation, a 30 day notice prior to the
effective date of the resignation must be made to the administration in writing by the employee,
unless agreed to by both parties.

2. Employees who are terminated for cause are not eligible for paieHeave PTO payout.

3. One hundred percent (100%) of unused PTO paieHeave, may count towards paid leave payout.

4. PTO paid-Heave payout may be collected only if the employee leaves after a minimum of ten
(10) years of continuous service with the District as a regular full-time or regular part-time
employee.

May 2021 - Page 5



5. Each PTO paidHeave payout day accumulated will be paid out at a rate of 25% of daily rate for
support staff.

6. In case of the death of an employee who has accumulated PTO paigHeave, the benefit would be
paid to their surviving spouse or estate.

6.1 Paid Vacation

All nine (9) month employees: None.

All full-time twelve (12) month employees as follows:
e Less than two (2) years of service: Five (5) days vacation awarded on the first day of hire
(One (1) day vacation for each two (2) months worked, not to exceed five (5) working days.)
e Two (2) to ten (10) years service: Two (2) weeks vacation.
e Ten (10) to fourteen (14) years service: Three (3) weeks vacation.
e Beyond fifteen (15) years of service: Four (4) weeks vacation.

No vacation carry forward will be allowed.

Vacations shall be taken in the year in which vacation is earned, between July 1st and June 30th
except upon prior arrangement with the supervisor.

Ref. Board Policy 542.4 Paid Vacations

May 2021 - Page 6



VL

VII.

VI,

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
Monday, April 19, 2021

The Phillips Board of Education regular Board meeting was called to order by President Pesko
at 6:00 p.m. in the Phillips High School ITV Lab. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Baxter (onsite), Burkart (onsite), Fox (onsite), Halmstad (virtual from 6:30 - 8:00 pm),
Houdek (onsite), Lind (onsite), Pesko (onsite), Rose (onsitel} and Student Liaison Schluter
(onsite). Absent: Willett. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan (onsite), Finance
Manager Lehman (onsite), Principal Hoogland (onsite); Principal Scholz (onsite), Director of
Pupil Services Lemke (onsite) . Others (Virtual): Staff, parents, students, and community
members.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according to
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District
of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation - None

Amy and Tyler Ring presented a plan for the school fithess center upgrade which would impact
students, staff, and community members. All parties using the balcony area have been included
in discussion of the update. The request is for $30,000 in funding to help cover the total cost.
Action was taken later in the meeting.

Oath of Office was administered to Marty Krog and Jon Pesko by Board Clerk Burkart. Board
member Halmstad will take her oath in the district office prior to the April 26 deadline.

President Pesko expressed thanks to Tracie Burkart for her six years of service on the Phillips
Board of Education. She expressed her thanks to the Board and wished them best in the future.

President Pesko read the listing of cash and material donations made to the district from
October 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 and thanked the community for their generosity.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Dave Scholz - PES Principal

1. Students are very interested in the two ospreys that are using the nesting platform.

2. Counselor Caroline Corbett is starting a book club for teachers and parents called
“Anxious Kids, Anxious Parents.”

3. Professional and support staff are doing a book study in May on “Engage Every
Family”.

4.  There are 1,000 seedlings coming in this week and classes are scheduled to plant
them in the school forest beginning this week.

5. A partnership with Big Brothers Big Sisters is being investigated for students that
could benefit from this program.

6. Forward Exam testing will be held the next two Wednesdays. All teachers are
helping with small group testing, not just the grade level teachers. Both days will end
with lunch and students will go home at 12:25 pm.

B. Colin Hoogland - PhMS/PHS Principal

1. Caitlyn McDonald, daughter of Tex and Amy McDonald, was announced as the
recipient of the Academic Excellence Scholarship. Caitlyn has been involved in many
activities at school and in the community. She plans to attend UW-LaCrosse to
pursue becoming a physician's assistant and eventually earn her doctorate’s
degree. She hopes to bring those skills back to the community.

May 2021 - Page 7



2. The senior award ceremony will be held on May 26th and graduation on May 28th in
the auditorium. Each senior is allowed four guests at this time.

3. Justin Lindgren would like to take senior band students to the Mall of America in
Bloomington, MN on May 12-13.

4.  Coach Eggebrecht would like to take the girls basketball team to Orlando over
Christmas break to participate in a tournament. Each athlete will need to fundraise
$1,700.00. The district will cover the tournament fee of $500.00. Both varsity and
JV players will participate.

Vicki Lemke - Pupil Services Director

1. The new DotCom contract will include speech/language therapist and occupational
therapist for the next year. An aide works with the therapist and the students.

2. Assessments at the middle and high school will be held the next two Wednesdays
with Forward exams in the middle school and Forward & ACT in the high school.

Rick Morgan - Superintendent Report

1. Summer school will be scheduled for three weeks in June. Recruitment is underway
for staff and students. Some teachers are looking at options of 1-2 days throughout
the summer.

2.  Staff received their second dose of the Moderna vaccine on April 7th. The Price
County Health Department held the community vaccine clinic in the middle school
gymnasium. At least 82% of the staff are vaccinated.

Molly Lehman - Quarterly Financial Report showed year-to-date expenditures as of March

31, 2021 were $5,908,121.91 (56.62% of budget) and revenues were $5,636,528.63,

(567.21% of budget). The total cash available was $2,722,399.70. No line of credit has

been used. Next month construction expenditures will be in the board packet.

Student Liaison Schluter

1. Students of the month at the middle school: Nil Patel (grade 6), Sawyer Kucaba
(grade 7), and Amanda Angelo (grade 8).

2. Students of the quarter at the high school: Jacob Yanich and Damien Janacek.

3. Jensen Weik, Megan Schluter, Jazz Ludwig, Jess Ludwig, Solita Kaster, and Kendall
Weik placed 7th in their event at the State FBLA competition.

4 Kadence Krabbe and Hannah Walker were awarded medals at the Marawood Art
Show for their submitted work.

5. Prom was a success. A big thanks to all who made this happen for the students.

Policy committee met on April 14 and discussed:

1. Job descriptions and evaluations from Series 200. The job descriptions will be
forwarded to those holding the positions for review and returned prior to the May
12th meeting. Evaluations need to be scheduled and done by administration. Other
200 series policies will be part of continued discussion.

2.  The Employee Handbook Revision process was discussed.

3, Language regarding cell phone/camera in locker room discussion will continue.

Facilities and transportation committee met on April 15 and discussed:

1. Facilities - Pool work is complete, bus garage drain work has started, skid steer bids
were received. Job trailers are on site and fencing is going up.

3.  Transportation - 4K will take a trip to Hayward on May 12, spring sports, and testing
transportation on April 21 and 28. Diesel fuel is increasing in cost.

Business services committee met on April 15 and discussed:

1.  Support staff salary schedules for 5 years and 10 years were reviewed.

2.  Dental and Medical insurance plans came in with no increase. A quote was obtained
for the health insurance with no copays which came in at 1% increase.

3.  Staffing vacancies were discussed, two teachers are retiring.

4.  ltems from the facilities maintenance commitiee were reviewed, there were no
waivers needed this month, the regular board meeting agenda was reviewed and
Jon Pesko will review bills prior to meeting.

May 2021 - Page 8



5.  The physical education department and Principal Hoogland worked together to
present a redesign of the current weight room.

L. CESA #12 Board of Control met in March. Ellen Nelson from the Center of School Support
Services reported on peer mentor grants. Discussion was held whether districts needed to
post board minutes. There are two retirements from the Board of Control from
Chegquamegon and Drummond.

X. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A.  Motion (Fox/Pesko) to return to a five-day schedule beginning on August 31, 2021.
Discussion was held. Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote..
B. There are no waivers needed at this time.
C. President Pesko and Superintendent Morgan will begin weekly meetings with Miron and
HSR on Tuesdays at 10:30 a.m. Business Manager Lehman is working on a spreadsheet
to identify projects that ESSR funds can be applied to and will bring it to the board in June.
D.  The highway advertising project continues to move forward. The community member
heading the project is asking for a commitment by schools of $3,200.00. More details will
be brought next month.
E.  Motion (Lind/Burkart) to adopt the ten-year support staff salary schedule beginning July 1,
2021. Discussion was held. Motion carried 8-0 with roli call vote.
A detailed CESA #12 contract will be presented in May for approval.
The Employee Handbook review process has begun and revisions will be forwarded to the
policy committee and Board at future meetings.
H.  The Board organizational meeting will be May 17, 2021 with the regular meeting following.
I The Board discussed a request from the band director for an out-of-state trip for senior
band members. No motion was made. Motion (Pesko/Baxter) to approve an out-of-state
travel request for girls basketball in December 2021 to Orlando, FL to participate in a
tournament. Discussion was held. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote.
J.  Motion (Burkart/Lind) to approve the trade-in purchase of new skid steer for $15,578.00.
Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote.
K.  Motion (Fox/Rose) to approve dental/health insurance renewal with no changes to the
current plan. Discussion was held. Motion carried 6-0 by roll call vote with Lind abstaining.
L.  Motion (Lind/Rose) to approve the weight room fitness upgrade as presented with a cost
not to exceed $30,000.00. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote.
M. Motion (Burkart/Lind) to approve 2021-2022 contract with DotCom for speech and
occupational therapy services. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote.

® m

XI. Consent Items - Motion (Lind/Burkart) to approve all consent items. Motion carried 7-0 with roll

call vote.

A.  Approved minutes from March 15, 22 and 29, 2021 Board meetings.

B. Approve personnel report moving Kellyn Homa from PES to PhMS. Approved hiring Brook
Peterson and Fay Stewart as LTE paraprofessionals at PES, accepted resignation request
from Maureen Trojak (35 years), and accepted retirement requests from Rich Clinton (33
years) and Rene Shufelt (27 years).

C. Approved bills from March 2021 (#348373-348492 and wires) for a total of $562,277.60.

Xll.  The next regular board meeting will be held on May 17, 2021. Items to consider for the agenda
include CESA #12 contract

XHI. Motion (Lind/Burkart) to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote at 8:50 pm

Respectfully submitted,
Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

May 2021 - Page 9



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report - Amended
April 16, 2021 - May 14, 2021

Name/Position Status Hiring Previous Effective
Salary Salary Date
Caitlin Dittel Replace
MS Language Arts Teacher Rich Clinton $53,000.00 | $68,124.39 | 8/16/ 2021
Dawn Carlson
Two-Year Paraprofessional New Grant position $13.75 8/23/2021
Andra Nelson
IMC Paraprofessional Previous LTE position $13.75 8/23/2021
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Replace Rene Shufelt
Elementary Teachers Per Staffing Plan PES 3-22-2021
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position ReSI-gnatlon/ Effective Date Years. of :
Retirement Service [ Location
Middle school
Floyd Mootz Yearbook Advisor |Resignation 6/1/2020 13 PhMS

May 2021 - Page 10




:(T2/0€/%0 UBNOILY) POMOIIOG 2301

000
‘ 1paJ) Jo auI] N
. Xew 000‘000'TS) @ouejeg ¥ 1
000°000°T (xew 0
‘ ‘ |e1oL
8'699'GCT ¢
6 : AmwcSmmvxcmm_mcozmzumtm
eveey
|00d JUIWIISIAU| LA0D [BDOT]
3009
) . . Amczum;u_mhwcmwvxcmm_m:ozmzwmtu
€L v99 ocre ERREXFRERRERREN LR prrxyyry FTOADT JO DUT sy rX#XLXRXRXXLXXLXXXREERRX
P plIEAY Spun
:1Z07 ‘Idy JO SE 19113510 2Y3 01 3|qB|IBAY SpUn
66T I SAUNODDY JO IDqUINN
6L°79 66729 L5 0657669 95°00L'08S 90°8T% ‘989 69702521001 06" BLT 9€G°0T sTe30l esuadxd puein
8¢ °g¢ 00°0v0‘Z 00°0b0 'z SNOILOVYSNYHL WedD0dd—-NON ¥3HIO ——= —--—fF —-= 0T
16°¢ zz'8 17686 ¢EY 85 £6G- 00°621°62s 00°898'7ES AYIS TYNOILDNYLSNI aISYHOUNd ——- ————Cp -—- 0T
007000998 00°08T°€L8 gNNA YIHIONY OI SYFISNVIL ~—= =——=TF --- 30T
£9°16 16716 G8°POL'VOE 50786821 527996711 zG zeL'€ege €L°Z16'1E€E SIDIAMIAS IW04dNS WIHIO ——— ————f7 --- a0T
£€6°0L 89 8¢ £R°8ZL'61 £€G7E6L T 00°GIT'1S 00°T10'1S SADIAYAS 183d —-= —=--B8T -—- q0T
86°€8 z0 76 €702k 29T 65°G8 ZEPP9'FE 00°€8T'ZLT 00°85L°ZLT SINIWOANL % ADNYHNSNI ——= =—==lT - 301
LZTSL 08°8L £€5-02L'sT TI°ELE’Y LLU6LD'T 00°0%9°Z¢ 00°0F9'zZE SADIAYIS TRIINED —-= -=--97 --—- 401
LE 9L 61729 TL76697L6€"T 9.°9€7'921 ZE 1197191 TS vLE'V00 'L Ly s9r’'Lrz’e NOILYYISINIWAY SSINISNE AR aot
0£°9L £7°19 vp Z0L'6bD 96 "ELT’GE v9°ZLB'TE 08°0T9°0T19 6€°000'2EL NOIIVMISINIWNAY ONIQTING TOOHOS ——= === pZ - 401
6L°9L 797 7L 0T°€65'S1C 16°2£2'vT cLr66v’'ee 00°L29 982 00°016°88¢ NOIIVIISININAY T¥H¥INID ——= —---f7 - q01
8Z 1L 6L°TL LG pEE’SET £0°G0Z*LT £5°€49°91 Lo sLy'zee 9z ZEV'LBE SADIA¥IS JAVLS TYNOILDNUISNI ——— —-—-Z7Z --- F0T
£0TEL L9 €L 09°261'¢212 vz 69912 £9°697 ‘22 6L°80%°8LT 91°6L6"L9C SIDIA¥ES TIdNd = ——==17 --- 30T
19z 85 ¥¥ 00°060°G 00°00L 00 LTIT'PT 00°LTIF'TT SAEaAN TYIDAAS UFHIO el 30T
5 L9 67799 P8 6LV 66 8L°098'¢T G6°0L6°0T 00 199 ‘16T ST 819°60T SATIIATIOY ¥YINDIWIND-0D ——= ==--9T --- 01T
89-€L 90°€9 PT°60G°P0OT T2 19921 P8 €68°CT 00°2p0°SLT vF 0EL’G9T WNTADI¥YEND TYIISAHA e AT 40T
zZoLL €528 5§6°689°1¢6¢ LT Lb9 'BE 6L 6E6'GE p6 E0T'9LE 8€°906 100 WNTADTINND TYNOIIWYOOA ——— m—eef ] - 0T
9¢ 1L 9y "SL ZG TOT'GIG’T LT 6T8'LVT 05 12z'821 65°825°L00'2 L8°9TZ’L00’T WOTNITHEND YvIno3d ——— === --- 30T
€T FL 16°9L p6-TcL'Tev'T g€ BECoLT P8 FIT'E€8T LLTGLE'ZTI8 T §3°96F'8F8"T WNTINDI¥END QIIVIINIYAIIIAND ——— =T -—- 301
3 QLA 3 ALAd RITATIOY ALAJ AITATIOV ATYUIUOW AITATIOY ATYIUOW 19bpng pastasy 319bpng pastasy rdao rdd  ONOd Cd0 144
0z-610Z  1z-020z  1z-02Z0T 0z-610z 1tady 12-0z0z Ttady 0Z-6102 12-0202

1 s dD¥d

T7//n/Qn

WA BGiE

(1Z0Z/V 93eq)

yos8yy dxd paeog

sdTTTTUd JO 3IDTIISTJ TOOYUIS

€LTOTO-¥0°00 20 TZ S0
d-zrpnqazg



Yrrrrxrrxxryrxxxrxxxxexxxyx 3TOAOT JO PUH yaxrrrxr XX ¥ XXRLXXXXXLLERX

67 :S3UNODDY FO IDUMN

9029 61765 €T LTE’S9L’G PG 816°828°G 957 pE9'61C 16°€v2°102 12°6€7'682°6 ¥1°9071'8¥8°6 $TE10] SnuaAdy pueln

90729 61765 £T°LTE’G9L'S G 816/828°C  9S pE9'61Z 16°€rZ2'102 1z°6cr'682'5 ¥1°901'8%8'6 aNnd TRIANED =-- ——— —----- —=- ———=0T1

00°62 0005 007002 00°00T $334 Ad0D --- --- -0000S 666 ~---¥0T

80°991 807601 167109791 Z8°£50'T1T 00°000'0T 00°118°10T SNOANYTTIDSIN --- --- -00005 066 ---¥0T

GLTFS £7°£01 0667601 66°620'1¢ 00700002 00°000°0¢ JIVd-3  ‘MX HOI¥d - SANN3FAY --- --- -00005 Ti6 ---H0T

69°898 SINAWISYNESIA 0 QNAJEY -—— --- -0000G 0L6 —--¥0T

687881 00°L¥Z°6S ¥ 1ZZ'LE 00°000°62 SIWILLIS SNI TYIIJYI-NON --- ——— -0000G p96 ---¥0T

7696 66°L9 LETTLY '8P P8 16L°0F LE"Ziv'er pETI6L 0 00°000'0S 00700009 140 ION 3IVLIS M¥HI 4I¥ Q33 --- --- -0000S 08L ---¥0T

v1°82 8625 06°90€ ‘eh 60°125"18 ZL°768'€ST 007098661 ¥l @TILIL ¥3S3d ——- --- -00006 ISL ——-¥0T

L0 0T 8z ¢ PT E€0L 6T 0z vzZL'6 00°€99 7661 98°0%5°92P SINVMD 103r0¥d TYIDAAS --- —--- -0000§ 0€L ---¥d0T

[AREA: 00°90L°GE 00°00T“Lb 007697 'EF INNIATE ALVIS YIHIO --- --- -00005 669 ---u0T

00°000'06 pry uoTieirodsuely 3s0) UBTH --- --- -0000S 969 ---¥0T

GE'66 65766 00°0PE’TLS D0°01Z°09% 00°0S0°GLS 00° 705’295 pTY 17dnd I8d --- --- -0000§ $69 —--¥M0T

00°T18°P1 00°265°GT aI¥ ¥3LOJH0D --- --- -0000S 169 ---¥0T

8L°06 907801 6L°88F"T 16°029°1 007 0P9 ‘1 00°005°T TYO0T HONOMHLI ZANIAZY 3IVIS --- --- -0000& 099 —--¥0T

L9799 L9799 00°0p6°TLT 00" 875 ¥ET 957806 °L5T 8z 128’102 gIv 49¥s --- --- -00005 059 ---¥0T

00°0%0“¥1T 00°G06*LT1 SINYMO 10300¥d TYIDEdS —-- --- -0000G 0£9 ---d0T

76 £9 16°€9 00° 1517961’  00°8pZ LIZ’E 00°68£°ZLE S 00" %16"69% € aIv¥ NOII¥ZITYNOd --- --- -0000G 129 -—-¥0T

00°586'2 00°#62°Z dIV¥ 3I¥IS ¥3HIO —--- --- -0000S 619 ---¥0T

LL"8ZT 60°00T 00°51Z's¢ 00°6L6'0€E 00°STZ'sE 00°6L6°0€ 00°000'82 007156 °0¢ IV A¥WYMEIT --- --- -00006 £19 ---¥0T

00°00T zZ5°16 00°STP ‘19 00°0TZ'95 00°STP'19 00°STP ‘19 ATV NOIIVINOdSNWMLI --- --- —-00005 Z19 ---¥0T

£8° LY ¥SL60°C 82°G8E 'Y 00°9F9 ¥ SAIV TY¥HEAEd 0 LISNWHL --- ---— -00006 LIS ---¥0T

627 €851 SEAOYNOS “YILNI SAIY 40 IISNWYL --- —--- -0000S SIS ---d0T

00" 706’062 00" TLV*GEE ©1SIQ "HOS IM INIWITOMNI NIAO --- --- -0000§ SvE ---d0T

£2°26 ££°02 8790901 89°68E'6 00°006 007006 00°006'1T 00°LST 9% STYINGY --- --- -0000G €67 ---d0T

75728 96°28 L87z8e'0z 00°9%0°9 00°G1- 00° L 00°00L‘bE 00°00€ "L $ddd INIANLS --- --~ -0000S 262 ---d0T

00°6Z0'S 0066149 SETYINGD ‘ONISIVMANNA ‘SIdID --- --- -0000§ 16Z --~¥0T

£Z°1L1T 90°L1T 827 168'7T 62 °781°0T GE°0T0°T 067118 00°00L'8 00°00L*8 SININISAANI NO LSIYAINI --- --- —0000G 082 ---d0T

9e° 1S 16°80¢ LET9ET S 0T 1SL"¥ 00°000°0T 00°0PG°T JHOONI ALIATILIOY TOOHOS ¥IHLIO --- --- -00005 6L7 ---d0T

68021 00°580°21 00700001 SNOISSIWAY --- --- -00006 TLZ ---d0T

62 ¥S€E 90°L61 0£°PIE’S 8T 1b6'C 0070051 00°000°2 S103090 TYLIAYO-NON SNId¥ns —--- --- -0000S $9Z ---¥0T

£5°95 99°5 9¢°192°¢ 8p 922 00°000°F 00°000'F £33 NOIIVINOJSNYEL --- --- -00005 67Z —--¥0T

18715 617101 6571611 £erEeLT 58°0¢€1 L9° byl 00°00E°C 00" €TLT XYLl TWOH FTTE0W --- --- -0000S €12 —=--¥0T

96°19 0665 70 666°98F°C  08°E0L’PCR’Z 667 0¢6°EEl 05°695°LZT G9°9E€6°E10'F 00°96T°850"p K1 AI¥Adodd ¥Y¥IA INTWEND --- --- -00006 11z ---¥90T

00°00F 'S IDIA¥AS ALINOWWOD --- --- -008T% 08T ---¥0T

% QLxd % QLA KITAT30V QLAd AJTATIOY ALAd  TAT20Y ATUIUOK TAT3IDV ATU3UOW 38bpng pestasy Jobpng pesTasy ) J¥S D01 fu¥d  ONNd Ods D011dd
0Z-610Z  12-020Z  0Z-610Z 12-0202 0z-610z T1ady T1z-020Z 11adV¥ 0Z-610% 12-0202

T 1 E9OYd (1Z0Z/% :23RA) HUD AdM parod ELTOTO-70 00720 12" S0

12/L0/G0 Nd GG:¢€ sdTTTTUd FO 3IOTAISTU TOOYDS diiz Tpngans



